
 

H E R M O N  L A B O R A T O R I E S   

 

 

       October 23, 2003 
American TCB 
6731 Whittier Ave 
Suite C110 
McLean, VA 22101 
Attn: Mr. T. Johnson, Examining Engineer 

 
RE: your e-mail dated October 8, 2003; Dekolink Wireless Ltd. 
FCC ID: OIWDR80050W90B, ATCB000675 
 

 

Dear Mr. Johnson,  
Please find below the response to your questions.  

 

 
1) The other version of “Internal_photos_15557” in WORD was uploaded. 
 
2) We confirm that a single channel power was used for mask tests. 
 
3) Measured output power vs input level was provided by Dekolink.  
File “Additional_output_power_measurement_15557” was uploaded on October 23, 2003 via Additional 
Information folder. 
 
4) For multi-carrier measurements please refer to file “Additional_output_power_measurement_15557”. 
 
 

Many thanks for your support and patience. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Marina Cherniavsky, 
certification engineer 
Hermon Laboratories 


